
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on March 13, 2019 at 

7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. The LLD records all regular 

Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should 

contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

March 13, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the February 13, 2019 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the February 13, 2019 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/28/19, Investment Activity Report, 02/28/19, Current Assets 

Report, 02/28/19, Revenue Report, 02/28/19, and Expense Report, 02/28/19 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/13/19 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

Treasurer Wang and Trustee Swistak reviewed the February billings in March. 

Secretary Bartelli and Trustee Sullivan will review the March billings in April. 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Unfinished Business 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Request for Proposal (RFP) for audit services - Action Required 

Accept RFP for audit services for the Lisle Library District 

b. Approve LLD Policy 342: Social Media - Action Required 

Accept modifications to LLD Policy 342: Social Media 

c. Approve LLD Policy 200: Lisle Library District (LLD) Board By-Laws - Action Required 

Accept modifications to LLD Policy 200: Lisle Library District (LLD) Board By-Laws 

d. Approve LLD Policy 705: Construction, Capital Improvements, and Contractual Services - Action Required 

Accept modifications to LLD Policy 705: Construction, Capital Improvements, and Contractual Services 

e. Trustee Reimbursement for meetings, conferences, and workshops 

Consensus regarding Trustee conference attendance; form review 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Fisher, Flint, Hummel, Sullivan, Swistak, Wang 

10. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

February 13, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer (arrived 7:01 p.m.) 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Absent: 

Jay Fisher - President 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the January 9, 2019 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 01/31/19, Investment Activity Report, 01/31/19, Current 

Assets Report, 01/31/19, Revenue Report, 01/31/19, and Expense Report, 01/31/19 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/13/19 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve Consent Agenda items 3a and 3b. Secretary Bartelli seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Sullivan - Aye, Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Aye, 

Trustee Flint - Nay, Trustee Hummel - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

Trustee Flint raised a point of order regarding the opportunity for discussion on the motion. Vice President 

Hummel asked if there was any discussion on items 3a and 3b. Trustee Flint stated that it was too late due 

to the motion passing. Vice President Hummel asked for discussion on item 3c. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about the Library’s office supply vendors. She also asked if ILA 

dues could be refunded or reappropriated for the two Trustees no longer running for office.   

 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve Consent Agenda item 3c. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Hummel noted the Colley Elevator, Johnson Controls, and landscaping 

invoices.  

 

 

 

2 



 

2 
 

Vice President Hummel called for a vote on the motion. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 

Vice President Hummel and Trustee Flint reviewed the January billings in February. 

Treasurer Wang and Trustee Swistak will review the February billings in March. 

 

Director Weinstein provided an update on the elevator. The repair project was completed before the 

schedule. On January 18th, the Director attended the visitation for Barbara Roake who passed away on 

January 13th. Barbara Roake was one of the founders of the Library District, a Library Trustee for 30 years, 

and organizer of the Lisle Woman’s Club. Her family asked that in lieu of flowers, that donations be made to 

the Library.  

All donations will go towards book purchases in memory of Mrs. Roake. Director Weinstein mentioned that 

a number of women who’ve served in Library leadership roles have passed away within just the last 5 years  

including Marilyn Cawiezel and Robin Sprietsma. She announced that she would like to coordinate a 

program in April celebrating National Library Week and all the women who’ve contributed to the success of 

the LLD.  

 

President Fisher and Director Weinstein attended the intergovernmental meeting on January 10th. 

 

On January 29th, the DuPage County Clerk's Election Division notified the Library that the final objection 

hearing was held and overruled. The Library has 8 candidates running for 4 Trustee seats. The election will 

be held on April 2nd. 

 

Director Weinstein attended the TIF Joint Review Board at Lisle Village Hall on February 1st. 

 

Director Weinstein presented a report concerning the wait times on holds for materials via the LLD’s digital 

media platform OverDrive. 

 

The Director provided clarification regarding a public comment at last month’s Board meeting. A member of 

the public stated that the Library had 150 people in the meeting room during a program and had violated 

fire code. The Director stated that the number mentioned by the patron was correct, but that number was a 

total number of attendees during a three hour event.  

 

The Director noted that Will Savage, Director of Youth Services, along with representatives from the DuPage 

Children’s Museum and Naperville Public Library made an appearance on NCTV17 (Naperville Community 

Television) to talk about Naperville 203’s early childhood collaborative. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Bartelli asked questions about TIF fund balances in reference to the Joint 

Review Board (JRB) meeting.  Trustee Sullivan stated that she submitted a FOIA request to the 

Village for the JRB TIF report and was denied a report.  Director Weinstein stated that she would 

provide a copy of the JRB TIF report to the Board. Secretary Bartelli asked about stand-alone costs 

for OverDrive services and Trustee Sullivan asked about partnering with Naperville Public Library for 

Overdrive services. Trustee Sullivan asked about intergovernmental meeting protocol.  

 

 

 

3 



 

3 
 

 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan announced that the Event Planning team is coordinating Harry Potter Day 

which is taking place on Saturday, March 9th from 1 pm to 3 pm. Events include a game of remote control 

Quidditch, a visit to Diagon Alley with crafts and snacks, an adventure into the Forbidden Forest of spiders 

and lizards, and a scavenger hunt. 

 

On Monday, January 28th staff detected a natural gas odor in the west mechanical room. A Nicor technician 

came out to investigate and found that a shut off valve had a leak. He tightened the valve and made 

recommendations to replace three original shut off valves. 

 

Staff consulted with the LLD’s HVAC vendor during the extreme cold weather. The heating system settings 

for overnight were changed to maintain temperatures during the polar vortex event. 

 

Staff coordinated the weather related closing of the Library by preparing social media and sign notifications, 

changing the LLD’s voicemail message, and alerts on the Library’s website. The Village and Police 

Department were also notified of the closing. 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan provided an update regarding the elevator project. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan mentioned the Library’s status as a warming center on the County 

website. Trustee Sullivan stated that the Library’s social media post depicting a display with 

romance books showing men without shirts on was inappropriate. Director Weinstein stated that 

the romance book display is a tongue-in-cheek nod to Valentine’s Day.  Vice President Hummel 

referred to the Assistant Director’s report regarding battery replacements for fire prevention 

components.    

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. Treasurer Wang stated that the next meeting was 

scheduled for February 25th at 6 pm. 

b. Personnel/Policy - The Committee did not meet. Trustee Flint stated that the next meeting was 

scheduled for February 19th at 7 pm. 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee met on January 16th. Vice President Hummel provided an overview 

of the January 16th meeting and stated that the next Committee meeting was scheduled for March 

6th at 7 pm. 

 

Discussion: Treasurer Wang recommended updating the facility project list. Trustee 

Sullivan voiced concerns about shelving that was purchased by the Friends of the Library 

for the Library’s storage room. Trustee Sullivan asked how much money the Library has to 

implement projects in the Strategic Plan. Vice President Hummel suggested that funding 

projects would be discussed within Committee of the Whole budget discussions.  Treasurer 

Wang suggested that Strategic Plan initiatives would be guided by Committee Chairs. 

Director Weinstein reminded everyone that the Strategic Plan was a three year plan and 

that project implementation would be discussed at yearly budget meetings.  

 

7. Unfinished Business – None 

 

4 



 

4 
 

 

8. New Business 

a. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes 

b. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old 

 

9. Executive Session 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to go into Executive Session according to 5 ILCS 120/2(c) (21): Discussion 

of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the 

minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Nay, Trustee Hummel - Aye, 

Trustee Sullivan - Aye, Trustee Swistak - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

Trustee Flint raised a point of order regarding having no opportunity for discussion on the motion. Vice 

President Hummel asked for a motion to reconsider. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to reconsider. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to go into Executive Session according to 5 ILCS 120/2(c) (21): Discussion 

of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the 

minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint commented that there was no need to go into Executive Session because 

the minutes and recordings were not private. Vice President Hummel reiterated what would be 

reviewed by the Board in Executive Session.  

 

Vice President Hummel called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Flint - Nay, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Aye, Trustee Swistak - Aye, 

Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 8:00 p.m. 

 

The Board came back into Open Session at 8:09 p.m. 

 

MOTION: Secretary Bartelli moved to release the August 8, 2018 Executive Session minutes. Treasurer 

Wang seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

MOTION: Treasurer Wang moved to retain the Executive Session recordings more than 18 months old. 

Trustee Swistak seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Trustee Sullivan stated that she viewed active shooter training online.  She would also like to see a 

foundation created for the Library. Trustee Flint stated that the Library already has a foundation. He also 

commented that if three Trustees went to an intergovernmental meeting, they would be subject to OMA 

5 



 

5 
 

and could not discuss Library business there. Treasurer Wang spoke about Strategic Plan implementation 

and how the Library can collaborate with other entities. Secretary Bartelli mentioned that she thoroughly 

enjoyed the most recent Gallery 777 artist reception. She also thanked staff on the elevator repair project. 

Vice President Hummel stated his support of intergovernmental cooperation projects and said that he 

would like to see collaboration regarding a community newsletter. He also contacted the Township 

regarding the Ride DuPage program and provided a flyer to post.  Vice President Hummel mentioned 

attending Barbara Roake’s wake in January.   

 

11. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on March 13, 2019. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
2

0
1

9

Fe
b

-1
9

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

7
/1

8
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
8

/1
9

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
5

,8
7

0
1

,9
8

1
7

,8
5

1
7

5
,9

0
9

6
7

,2
2

7
-1

1
.4

4
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,7

3
0

2
,6

8
5

8
,4

1
5

7
2

,7
6

5
7

3
,2

7
1

0
.7

0
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
1

,6
0

0
4

,6
6

6
1

6
,2

6
6

1
4

8
,6

7
4

1
4

0
,4

9
8

-5
.5

0
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,3

9
6

6
2

8
2

,0
2

4
1

8
,6

9
7

1
7

,2
0

7
-7

.9
7

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
6

,8
6

9
3

,0
6

2
9

,9
3

1
8

4
,6

6
3

8
2

,9
3

6
-2

.0
4

%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,2

6
5

3
,6

9
0

1
1

,9
5

5
1

0
3

,3
6

0
1

0
0

,1
4

3
-3

.1
1

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
2

,1
5

4
2

,1
5

4
1

1
,6

7
7

1
6

,4
4

2
4

0
.8

1
%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,9
5

0
1

,9
5

0
1

1
,9

4
9

1
5

,3
5

2
2

8
.4

8
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

3
9

0
3

9
0

1
,1

4
0

2
,2

0
2

9
3

.1
6

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

4
,4

9
4

0
4

,4
9

4
2

4
,7

6
6

3
3

,9
9

6
3

7
.2

7
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
4

,3
5

9
8

,3
5

6
3

2
,7

1
5

2
7

6
,8

0
0

2
7

4
,6

3
7

-0
.7

8
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,4
5

5
2

,4
5

5
2

0
,8

2
3

1
9

,9
9

1
-4

.0
0

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,1
8

3
3

,1
8

3
2

1
,5

6
3

2
5

,0
6

4
1

6
.2

4
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,2
5

1
1

,2
5

1
1

4
,3

4
0

1
2

,0
0

2
-1

6
.3

0
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
5

5
1

5
5

1
2

,5
6

5
2

,9
1

4
1

3
.6

1
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
5

5
1

8
0

1
5

8
-1

2
.2

2
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,4
4

5
0

7
,4

4
5

5
9

,4
7

1
6

0
,1

2
9

1
.1

1
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

1
,8

0
4

8
,3

5
6

4
0

,1
6

0
3

3
6

,2
7

1
3

3
4

,7
6

6
-0

.4
5

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
8

7
7

8
8

7
4

0
-6

.0
9

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Fe
b

. 2
0

1
9

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

7
/1

8
Y

T
D

 1
8

/1
9

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
3

9
1

,0
7

2
1

,0
6

8
-0

.3
7

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,7

7
9

2
4

,4
2

9
2

3
,3

4
2

-4
.4

5
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,7
8

5
1

1
,2

6
6

1
0

,7
8

5
-4

.2
7

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
2

1
1

,1
5

7
1

,1
2

0
-3

.2
0

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
5

4
3

,0
8

0
3

,1
3

9
1

.9
2

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,8

2
9

2
3

,1
6

1
2

3
,8

7
9

3
.1

0
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,3

1
1

1
8

,0
1

2
1

8
,8

1
6

4
.4

6
%

45 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
2

0
1

9

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

8
/1

9
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

2
4

8
3

1
2

1
0

3
5

7
9

1
,0

2
4

7
6

.8
6

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
3

7
7

9
4

4
6

2
3

1
,1

0
0

9
,4

3
8

9
,5

4
1

1
.0

9
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

8
3

1
1

2
8

7
7

9
-9

.2
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
5

1
9

2
4

6
3

5
6

2
7

7
-2

2
.1

9
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

2
7

2
4

-1
1

.1
1

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

8
2

0
8

2
6

4
0

7
9

1
2

3
.5

9
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
5

4
-2

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

4
7

2
7

4
0

5
6

.7
8

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
3

3
5

1
3

1
3

1
1

8
6

9
8

1
,1

3
1

6
2

.0
3

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

3
4

4
8

1
3

4
6

2
5

1
,2

2
8

1
0

,9
0

6
1

1
,3

4
9

4
.0

6
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,9
9

8
1

,7
1

2
2

,1
6

6
5

,8
7

6
4

9
,9

7
3

4
9

,7
0

7
-0

.5
3

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

1
7

.0
0

2
2

.0
0

7
5

3
.5

0
6

8
0

.5
0

-9
.6

9
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

2
1

2
0

1
4

9
6

1
1

6
2

0
.8

3
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
3

3
8

3
4

0
8

6
7

5
,2

2
5

6
,2

0
5

1
8

.7
6

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

7
1

7
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

3
2

1
3

2
6

4
6

9
2

0
4

2
.4

1
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
1

2
0

1
6

1
1

3
1

3
3

1
7

.7
0

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

6
5

8
3

4
0

9
9

9
5

,8
7

1
7

,1
2

5
2

1
.3

6
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
8

8
7

9
9

7
3

3
-8

.2
6

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

3
1

9
9

1
7

5
-1

2
.0

6
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

3
,1

4
9

1
1

4
,4

1
5

1
1

0
,8

2
8

-3
.1

4
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

7
9

2
8

.5
7

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

5
4

2
2

4
6

4
5

1
8

7
.9

5
%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,4
5

5
1

2
,2

1
5

1
2

,3
8

5
1

.3
9

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
7

5
2

7
0

2
7

5
2

7
.1

2
%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
1

9
8

1
,3

7
8

1
,6

3
7

1
8

.8
0

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

5
4

9
2

,7
1

7
3

,5
1

1
2

9
.2

2
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
2

0
,8

8
1

6
3

,2
6

3
1

0
7

,2
6

9
6

9
.5

6
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
3

5
6

N
/A

 *
7

2
6

--

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

fo
r 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

9
.

46 



47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



 

1 
 

   
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) FOR AUDIT SERVICES 
 
March 14, 2019 
 
Firm/Address__________ 
Ms/Mr________________: 
 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees requests proposals from firms to provide annual 
audit services for the Library.  The LLD has retained the same firm for many years and the Board 
seeks to evaluate its options for audit services.  
 
You have been identified as a potential candidate having expertise in the areas of audit services we 
seek. If interested, we request that you submit a proposal in accordance with the guidelines as 
described in this RFP. 
 
LLD: 
 
Lisle Library District is located 25 miles west of Chicago in the western suburbs of DuPage County, 
Illinois. Serving the Village of Lisle and a portion of unincorporated Naperville, the LLD is committed 
to enhancing the cultural, social, and lifelong educational development of the community. 
 
The LLD is governed by a seven-member, elected, Board of Trustees and administered by an 
Executive Director hired by the Board. Regularly scheduled Board meetings are held on the second 
Wednesday of each month. 
 
The LLD utilizes a cash basis method of accounting and maintains its financial records on Library 
premises.  The LLD’s primary source of funding comes via property taxes.  The LLD’s fiscal year ends 
on June 30th. The LLD is required to file an official audit report and annual financial report with the 
Illinois State Comptroller. Past audit reports and other financial records are available on the LLD 
website: www.lislelibrary.org.   
 
The LLD maintains the following funds: 
• General/Corporate Fund 
• Building and Maintenance Fund  
• IMRF Pension Fund 
• FICA Fund 

        Working Cash 
• Special Reserve Fund 
 
The LLD maintains its reputation for quality public service. It is known in the community as the place 
to go for knowledgeable and friendly assistance. Whether patrons want to find local information, 
experience cultural programs, pursue a hobby, conduct academic research, find a good book or 
movie, the Lisle Library District provides what the community requires and desires.   
 
 

55 



 

2 
 

 
SCOPE OF WORK AND TERMS OF ENGAGEMENT: 
 
The audit firm shall be required to perform financial services for the LLD Board of Trustees and 
Library Director in compliance with generally accepted auditing principles as applicable to 
governmental entities. The contract length shall be for one year with the option to renew for two 
years per mutual agreement. The scope of work includes, but is not limited to: 
 
• Preparing an annual audit report, management letter, and financial statements for year 

ending June 30, 2019 
• Filing audit report with Illinois Comptroller 
• Presentation of audit report to LLD Board of Trustees at its regular October meeting  
• Advise the LLD of financial reporting changes in state and federal regulations which will or 

may impact the LLD 
• Be available for meetings/consultation (in-person or via telephone) with the Library Director 

and/or the Finance Director regarding accounting, compliance, internal control issues, or 
similar matters 

• Issuance of 14 bound copies and a digital copy (PDF) of final audit report 
 
QUALIFICATIONS: 
 
The audit firm and all key professional staff must be properly licensed by the State of Illinois and be 
experienced in current Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) guidelines.   
 
PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Firms responding to this RFP must submit the proposal via e-mail.  A response to this RFP shall 
include the below information in the following order: 

1. A signed, letter of interest with expressed understanding of the services required 
2. Resume/s of key personnel who will serve as contact staff 
3. Response to the LLD QUESTIONS/DETAIL in order 

 
LLD QUESTIONS/DETAIL: 
 

1. Describe your firm’s background and any information applicable to the scope of work 
requirements as described in this RFP. Please indicate any unique services your firm 
provides. 

2. Are there any potential conflict of interest issues regarding your firm in providing audit 
services to the LLD? 

3. Describe your firm’s audit project plan/fieldwork: 
a. How many days do you expect to be on site? Consecutive? 
b. How many staff will be on site? 
c. What types of documents does your firm need to perform audit work? 
d. Do you use QuickBooks (other)?  
e. How does your firm conduct audit interviews? 

4. Are there upcoming GASB pronouncements that the Library needs to be aware of?  
5. Will the LLD need an actuarial study? If so, are this there an additional cost or fees? 
6. As part of the audit report, will your firm assist with writing the MD&A? 
7. Will your firm review institutional financial policies prior to the completion of the audit? 

56 



 

3 
 

8. Please provide your firm’s complete fee structure, documenting a maximum, not-to-
exceed fee, for three years. 

9. Describe the professional liability insurance coverage that your firm carries 
10. Please provide URLs or online addresses/links documenting examples of your firm’s 

audit work. 
11. Please provide 3-5 references. 

 
PROPOSAL SUBMISSION: 
 
Please submit proposals to Library Director, Tatiana Weinstein, via e-mail (tatiana@lislelibrary.org) 
in PDF format no later than 5:00 p.m., on Monday, April 15, 2019. Please reference “AUDIT SERVICES 
PROPOSAL” in the subject line. Confirmation will be sent upon receipt. Proposals will be kept 
confidential during the review process. Upon completion of the selection process, response 
contents may be subject to public disclosure. Questions and requests for clarifications regarding this 
RFP shall be sent to Tatiana Weinstein. 
 
Responding firms may not contact individual LLD Trustees or LLD staff members other than Director 
Tatiana Weinstein during this submission period (630-971-1675 x 1004 | tatiana@lislelibrary.org). 
 
PROCESS: 
 
The LLD Board of Trustees will review submitted proposals and firms may be asked to provide 
additional information and/or attend a Board meeting for an in-person interview.  All costs related 
to the RFP process, including any travel expenses, are at the cost of the firm.   
 
The LLD reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and is not bound to accept the 
proposal that cites the lowest costs/fees. This request for proposal does not constitute an offer by 
the LLD to enter into a contract with any person or firm.  The LLD reserves the right to negotiate 
with those responding. 
 
The LLD Board of Trustees anticipates making a selection in May of 2019. 
All candidates will be notified of the Board’s decision within five business days after official 
selection. 
 
Thank you for your time. We look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
The LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________ 
Jay Fisher, President | LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________ 
Tatiana Weinstein, Director | LLD 

57 



Lauterbach & Amen 
Fountaindale District Lib 
Wheaton Public Lib 
Elk Grove Village Lib 
Bloomingdale Public Lib 
Arlington Heights Public Lib 
 
Sikich (acquired Knutte) 
Carol Stream Lib 
RAILS 
Warrenville PLD 
St Charles PLD 
Woodridge PL 
 
BKD CPAs and Advisors 
Downers Grove Lib 
 
McClure Inserra 
Roselle PLD 
Barrington PLD 
 
Baker Tilly 
Schaumburg PLD 
 
 

58 



 

 

POLICY 342 
SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY 

 
Social media is a valuable tool for communicating information about Library-related subjects 
topics and events.   Social media also provides an environment to engage and facilitate 
conversations around shared ideas.   The Lisle Library District (LLD) supports participation in 
social media efforts as an additional method to promote the services and resources of the 
Library.    
Social media may be defined as, but not limited to, blogs, micro blogging, self-published online 
journals, collaborative web-based discussion forums, and other forms of online broadcast 
communications.   
The LLD supports the valuable use of Social Media by staff members and encourages media 
fluency.   Usage of Social Media is in alignment with the Library’s mission to enrich, educate and 
empower patrons as it is used for education, information, communication. 
 
The following policy points apply: 
 A.     Employees utilizing social media: 

1. Employees May Shall not reveal or discuss confidential work-related matters through 

the use of via social media.    

2. Employees cannot Shall not use social media to harass, threaten, libel, or slander, 

malign, defame, or discriminate against other employees, Trustees, or the Lisle Library 

District as a whole.    

3. Employees May Shall not participate in utilize social media sites for personal use while 

on Library LLD work time and at no point on a public services desk.  

4. While on work time employees May engage in responsible utilization of social media for 

communication and information about library-related subjects topics and/or to utilize 

such social media sites for the benefit of the Library LLD as assigned. 

5. Employees that want to respond or post comments with regards to Library related 

matters Should always use professional ethics behavior and respectful communications 

when posting or responding to comments regarding the LLD.   

 
B.  Lisle Library District LLD-Sponsored Social Media:  

1. Only employees designated by the Library Director may officially represent the Library 

LLD through social media.  

2. LLD social media sites/platforms are administered by employees of the LLD.    

3. Copyrighted material may not be posted unless permission has been obtained from the 

owner of the copyright.  

59 



 

 

4. LLD reserves the right to lawfully monitor employee’s’ use of social media with respect 

to LLD.    

5. Designated employees are responsible for ensuring that all LLD-sponsored social media 

conforms to guidelines listed below.   These employees are authorized to immediately 

remove immediately and without advance warning any content that violates the 

guidelines. of LLD for social media as established below. 

LLD reserves the right to remove or moderate patron or employee content from 
Library-sponsored social media social with no advance warning if it: 
a. Is off topic or out of context 

b. a. Is determined to be offensive, obscene, or harassing  

c. b. Contains personal or private information 

d. c. Violates any local, state, or federal law 

e. d. Is not in accordance with the LLD Patron Code of Conduct  

f. e. Contains commercial, proselytizing, political/campaign-related 

electioneering/campaigning content 

g. Violates the intent of Social Media which is sponsored by the LLD 

h. Anonymous or unidentifiable to a specific individual 

 
C: Lisle Library District LLD Utilization of Social Media 
 
Lisle Library District LLD utilizes social media and publicity in order to promote resources, 
events, and services, and to connect to the community.   Photographs and other media 
opportunities may take place on Library LLD grounds, in programs, or at other sponsored 
events.     
 
Patrons will not be identified in media unless they elect to opt into identification through 
formal acknowledgement or informal agreement such as self-tagging.    Images from events 
may be utilized without express permission though staff members will make every effort 
inform patrons that images are being recorded.   A patron may opt out of participation in 
social media through self-monitoring of their own accounts or by speaking with a staff 
member. 
 
 
Patrons identified by name in LLD social media posts have given permission for the LLD to 
use their name/s.  A patron may opt out of social media participation by speaking with a 
staff member who may be taking photographs or recording an event. Images from events 

60 



 

 

may be utilized on LLD social media platforms without express permission; staff members 
will make every effort to inform patrons that images are being recorded.  
 
LLD performers will have the opportunity to accept, limit or decline permission to use social 
media promotion through via the general LLD contract acknowledgement agreement. 
 
D. LLD Board of Trustees Social Media Use 
 
The LLD Board of Trustees are encouraged to participate in and promote LLD events and 
communications via their own personal social media accounts or via commenting on LLD 
social media platforms.   
 
Trustees utilizing social media: 
 

1. Should promote and advocate for LLD sponsored events and resources via social 
media. 

2. May Shall not reveal, share, or discuss, or confirm confidential/private LLD-related 
matters through the use of social media.    

3. Shall not use social media to harass, threaten, libel, or slander, malign, defame, or 
discriminate against employees, other Trustees, or the Lisle Library District LLD as 
a whole.    

4. Should always use professional ethics behavior and respectful communications 
when posting or responding to comments regarding the LLD.  

5. Should not use social media to debate or disagree with LLD Board of Trustee 
decisions.  

6. Should not use social media to criticize LLD employees, policies or procedures.  
7. Should not appear to speak for the LLD Board as a whole and shall state that 

opinions expressed are their own when responding to comments or questions about 
the LLD.  and always declare that any opinions expressed are their own when 
posting or responding to comments regarding the LLD.  

8. OTHER     ….?................................................. 
9. Shall not intentionally or negligently post incorrect or incomplete information about 

the LLD. 
10. Shall make every effort to correct the a record/post when misinformation about the 

LLD has been posted/shared.  
 
 

 
 

Adopted 8/8/2012 
Revised 11/13/13 
Revised __/__/18 
Revised__/__/19 

61 



 

 

POLICY 342 
SOCIAL MEDIA  

 
Social media is valuable for communicating information about Library-related topics and 
events.   Social media also provides an environment to engage and facilitate conversations 
around shared ideas.   The Lisle Library District (LLD) supports participation in social media 
efforts to promote the services and resources of the Library.    
 
Social media may be defined as, but not limited to, blogs, micro blogging, self-published online 
journals, collaborative web-based discussion forums, and other forms of online broadcast 
communications.   
 
A. Employees utilizing social media: 

 
1. Shall not reveal or discuss confidential work-related matters via social media.    

2. Shall not use social media to harass, threaten, malign, defame, or discriminate 

against other employees, Trustees, or the Lisle Library District as a whole.    

3. Shall not utilize social media for personal use while on LLD work time and at no 

point on a public services desk.  

4. May engage in responsible utilization of social media for communication and 

information about library-related topics and/or for the benefit of the LLD as 

assigned. 

5. Should always use professional behavior and respectful communications when 

posting or responding to comments regarding the LLD.   

 

B. LLD-sponsored social media:  
 

1. Only employees designated by the Library Director may officially represent the LLD 

through social media.  

2. LLD social media sites/platforms are administered by employees of the LLD.    

3. Copyrighted material may not be posted unless permission has been obtained from 

the owner of the copyright.  

4. Designated employees are responsible for ensuring that all LLD-sponsored social 

media conforms to guidelines listed below.   These employees are authorized to 

immediately remove any content that violates the guidelines. 

LLD reserves the right to remove or moderate content from Library-sponsored social 
media if it: 

a. Is offensive, obscene, or harassing  

b. Contains personal or private information 

c. Violates any local, state, or federal law 

d. Is not in accordance with the LLD Patron Code of Conduct  

e. Contains commercial, proselytizing, electioneering/campaigning content 

62 



 

 

C:  LLD utilization of social media: 
 

LLD utilizes social media in order to promote resources, events, services, and to connect 
to the community.   Photographs and other media opportunities may take place on LLD 
grounds, in programs, or at other sponsored events.     
 
Patrons identified by name in LLD social media posts have given permission for the LLD 
to use their name/s.  A patron may opt out of social media participation by speaking 
with a staff member who may be taking photographs or recording an event. Images 
from events may be utilized on LLD social media platforms without express permission; 
staff members will make every effort to inform patrons that images are being recorded.  

 
D. LLD Board of Trustees social media use: 

 
The LLD Board of Trustees are encouraged to participate in and promote LLD events and 
communications via their own personal social media accounts or via commenting on LLD 
social media platforms.   
 
Trustees utilizing social media: 

1. Shall not reveal, share, discuss, or confirm confidential/private LLD-related 
matters through the use of social media    

2. Shall not use social media to harass, threaten, malign, defame, or discriminate 
against employees, other Trustees, or the LLD as a whole   

3. Should always use professional behavior and respectful communications when 
posting or responding to comments regarding the LLD  

4. Should not appear to speak for the LLD Board as a whole and shall state that 
opinions expressed are their own when responding to comments or questions 
about the LLD   

5. Shall not intentionally or negligently post incorrect or incomplete information 
about the LLD 

6. Shall make every effort to correct a record/post when misinformation about the 
LLD has been posted/shared  

 
 

 
 

Adopted 8/8/12 
Revised 11/13/13 
Revised 03/13/19 

63 



 

 

POLICY 200 
 LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT (LLD) 
  BOARD BY-LAWS 
 
 Article I 
 Name 
 
The name of this organization shall be Board of Library Trustees of Lisle Library District of 
Illinois, the Lisle Library District (LLD), being an Illinois not-for-profit institution, approved by 
Referendum December 11, 1965.  The governing body shall be named the Lisle Library District 
(LLD) Board of Trustees.  
 
 Article II 
 Objectives 
 
The objectives of The Lisle Library District shall be: 
 

1. To Serve the Lisle Library District. 
2. To Provide appropriate library programs, services, and materials for every citizen 

in this area to all users. 
3. To provide library materials for student needs at every educational level through 

the public library services. 
4. To provide library materials to satisfy the reference and research needs of the 

people of this area, directly or by referral to a reference center. 
5. Comply with the Illinois Compiled Statutes and all other state and federal laws. 
6. Develop an annual budget, enact appropriate policies, plans, resolutions, and 

ordinances.  
7. To Provide an adequate competent staff of professionally trained librarians. 
8. To provide an adequate collection of books and other materials sufficient in size 

and varied in kind and subject matter to satisfy the library needs of this area. 
9. To Foster the economic and efficient utilization of public funds. 
10. To promote the full utilization of local pride, responsibility, initiative, and 

support of library service and at the same time employ available state aid and 
other grants for which the Library qualifies as supplements to local support Seek 
supplementary grants and alternative funding opportunities. 

 
 Article III    
 Board Members 
 
The Lisle Library District shall be governed by a seven-person Board of Trustees.  All Trustees 
will have one vote on the Board of the Lisle Library District. 
 

A. Elections 
 

The Board shall be elected at large in a regularly scheduled election by all voters residing in 
the District.  A regular term shall be for four years, and the terms shall be staggered with at 
least two three terms expiring every two years.  Any resident of the Lisle Library District is 

64 



 

 

eligible to run for the Board upon compliance with State Election Law procedures. 
These elections shall be held biennially in each odd-numbered year on the date specified by 
the State Election Law. 
 
B. All newly elected Board members shall receive a Board orientation coordinated and 

conducted by the President and Director.  This orientation may consist of more than one 
session and one of those meetings shall involve a legal briefing with the LLD attorney.   

 
C. Vacancies 

  

Trustee vacancies shall be declared when a Trustee; (1) declines, fails, or is unable to serve, 
(2) becomes a nonresident of the District, (3) is convicted of a misdemeanor by failing, 
neglecting, or refusing to discharge any duty imposed upon him or her by the Illinois Public 
Library District Act (75 ILCS 16/), or (4) has failed to pay the Library taxes levied by the 
District.  
Absence without cause from all regular board meetings for a period of one year shall be a 
basis for declaring a vacancy.  
All vacancies shall be filled by appointment by the remaining Trustees, and consistent with 
Illinois election law, until the next regular Library election. at which time a Trustee shall be 
elected for the remainder of the unexpired term.  

Article IV 
Officers 

 
The Board of Trustees shall elect a President, a Vice President, a Secretary, and a  
Treasurer. 
 
The Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District shall have the authority necessary to carry out 
the spirit and intent of Illinois District Library Law and the Statutes of the State of Illinois. 
 

A. Elections 
 

The election of Officers shall be held at the regular May June meeting of each year (or at the 
first meeting of a newly elected Board).  The terms of office for the prior Officers shall end 
and the terms of their successors shall begin immediately subsequent to this election.  The 
Officers shall be elected to serve for one year. 

 
B. Procedure  

 
The current President shall preside over the opening of the meeting to elect Officers. 
Immediately following the election of President, he/she shall assume Office and preside 
over the remainder of the meeting. The remaining statutory Officer positions are then 
elected. In special cases, when the former President no longer holds his/her seat, the Board 
may elect a chairman/woman pro tem to preside over the opening of the meeting to elect 
Officers.  Upon election of the LLD Board President, he/she shall assume Office and preside 
over the remainder of the meeting where the remaining statutory Officer positions are then 
elected.  
 

65 



 

 

Nominations, including self-nominations, must be made by a Trustee who will take Office at 
the meeting to elect Officers.  A nomination will only be valid if the candidate declares 
orally at the meeting, that the candidate he/she is willing to take Office if elected. A motion 
and a second are required for a vote.   To be elected, a candidate must receive a majority 
vote.  
 
In the case there are more than two candidates running for the same position and none 
receive a majority of affirmative votes, the vote will be rerun.  The tie-vote candidates may 
make a statement to the Board regarding their candidacy. The presentation of such a 
statement shall take no longer than five minutes.  A candidate who fails to be elected for a 
position may be nominated for another position. 

 
D. C.  Primary Roles 

 

 President:  
Working closely with the Director, the President prepares Board agendas, presides 
at Board meetings, and serves as discussion leader.  The President appoints 
committee members and is an ex-officio voting member of all committees.  The 
President is signatory to all bank and investment accounts and signs account payable 
checks.  The President and Director have access to the bank safety deposit box. 

 Vice President:  
In the absence of the President, the Vice President presides at Board meetings and 
performs such other duties as necessary.  The Vice President is a signatory to the 
general operating bank account and signs account payable checks.  

 Secretary: 
The Secretary shall sign Board approved meeting minutes, resolutions, ordinances, 
applicable election paperwork and other necessary LLD documents. The Secretary is 
a signatory to the general operating bank account and signs account payable checks. 

 Treasurer:  
The Treasurer oversees the LLD’s annual audit, reviews general financial operations, 
and is bonded/insured. The Treasurer is typically appointed as the Chair of the 
Finance Committee.  The Treasurer is signatory to all bank and investment accounts 
and signs account payable checks. 

 
E. Vacancies 

 
See LLD Policy 200/Article III, B.  

 
Article V 

 Meetings 
 

A. Regular and Special 
 

The LLD Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District shall meet at least five times a year to 
conduct the business of the District. 
 
The Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be held on the second Wednesday of 

66 



 

 

the designated month at the Library with one exception: the May meeting of an election 
year, which shall be held on the first Wednesday of May unless otherwise ordered 
authorized by the Board.   
 
 
Four Trustees shall constitute a quorum.  All meetings shall be conducted in accordance 
with accepted parliamentary procedure standards and applicable Illinois Statutes. 
 
Special meetings may be called at any time by the President, and in the absence of the 
President, a special meeting may be called at any time by any Trustee or by any four 
Trustees.  Special meetings will be called in accordance with statutory requirements, and An 
effort must be made to notify all Trustees at least 24 hours 3 days in advance of a Special 
meeting.   
Should four or more Trustees call for a Special Meeting, procedurally, Trustees shall 
individually email the Director with the Special Meeting date, time, and agenda topic/s. 
Upon receipt of at least four like requests, the Director shall alert the President and publicly 
post the agenda in compliance with statutory guidelines. 
 
In the absence of the President, the meetings shall be presided over by the Vice President.  
 
Four Trustees shall constitute a quorum.  Meetings shall be conducted in accordance with 
accepted parliamentary procedure standards and applicable Illinois Statutes. 
 
In case of extreme emergency, the Board shall be polled by phone.  The decision shall then 
be ratified at the subsequent Board meeting. 

 
B. Agenda 

 
The Board President, in cooperation with the Director, shall prepare Board agendas.  Should 
a Trustee wish to add an item to the agenda before the statutory deadline, the Trustee shall 
contact the President to discuss the prospect.  If the item is determined appropriate for 
Board business, the President shall then contact the Director to discuss modifying the 
agenda.   
 
If after a Trustee discusses an agenda item with the President, and fails to have that item 
added to the agenda, a majority of a quorum is required to add an item to the agenda.  
Should a majority of a quorum contact the Director with a request to add an item to the 
agenda, the Director shall include that item on the agenda pursuant to statutory deadlines.  
Procedurally, Trustees shall individually email the Director with an agenda item request. 
Upon receipt of four like corresponding request items, the Director shall alert the President 
to the change in agenda. 
 
All meetings shall comply with the Illinois Open Meetings Act. 

 
 

Article VI 
 Committees 

67 



 

 

 
There shall be the following standing committees, appointed by the President each year:  
The Board President shall appoint/confirm the following standing committees each fiscal year: 
Physical Plant Committee, Personnel/  &Policy Committee, and Finance Committee.  The term 
of all standing committees shall be until the next May meeting following the appointment.  The 
business of each committee shall be such as associated with its name, or as shall be assigned to 
it.  The President shall announce the name of the Chair and fellow committee members aloud.   
 
All business shall be concerned with the policy for Lisle Library District.  
LLD policy guides all Committee business.  The action and The LLD Director shall development 
of operational procedures from in accordance with LLD policy. shall be the business of the 
Library Director of Lisle Library District.  The Board President may create such other committees 
from time to time as the Board may deem necessary or desirable. as necessary and reassign, 
add, or remove members as needed. 
 
The President shall be an ex-officio voting member of all committees.  The Library Director and 
Assistant Director shall be ex-officio non-voting members of all committees.  There shall be no 
limit on the number of members on each committee. 
 
Each committee shall take its recommendations to the LLD Board of Trustees for action as 
appropriate. 
 
The Committee Chair, in cooperation with the Director, shall prepare meeting agendas.  Should 
a member wish to add an item to the agenda before the statutory deadline, the member shall 
contact the Chair to discuss the prospect.  If the item is determined appropriate for Committee 
business, the Chair shall then contact the Director to discuss modifying the agenda.   
If after a member discusses an agenda item with the Chair, and fails to have that item added to 
the agenda, a majority of a quorum is required to add an item to the agenda.  
 
Should a majority of a quorum contact the Director with a request to add an item to the 
agenda, the Director shall include that item on the agenda pursuant to statutory deadlines.  
Procedurally, members shall individually email the Director with an agenda item request. Upon 
receipt of corresponding request items, the Director shall alert the Chair to the change in 
agenda. 
 
All meetings shall comply with the Illinois Open Meetings Act. 
 
 Article VII 
 Administrative Records 
 
All records and accounts of the Lisle Library District shall be kept in the Business Office of the 
Library and in the custody of the Library Director.  All such records and accounts, with the 
exception of personnel records, shall be open to all the members of the LLD Board of Trustees. 
at all reasonable times.  None of these Business Office records shall be removed from the 
Library except for microfilming for Library purposes except those that require safety deposit 
box storage or for other required LLD business.  
 

68 



 

 

They will also be Access to public records will be made available to any member of the public 
upon submittal of the proper request forms to citizens who submit a Freedom of Information 
Act (FOIA) request.  None of these records shall be removed from the Library except for 
microfilming for Library purposes. 
 

 
 

Article VIII 
 Library Director of Lisle Library District 
 
The Library Director shall be responsible for carrying out the policies of the Board of Trustees, 
both as to their instruction and their intent.  The Director shall attend all Board meetings except 
those at which his/her appointment, dismissal, or salary is to be discussed or decided, but the 
Director shall not have a vote.   
 
The Director shall be the Chief Administrative Officer., He/she shall and have the general charge 
of the Lisle Library District LLD in consultation with the Board of Trustees.   
 
He/she shall be responsible for the efficiency of the system’s service to the public where direct 
library service is given.  He/she shall certify all bills and money expended, and shall present 
monthly and annual financial and progress reports to the Board of Trustees.  He/she shall have 
the responsibility for selection and purchase of all library materials.  He/she shall be responsible 
for the maintenance and care of all Lisle Library District properties.  He/she shall have charge of 
all personnel, including hiring and dismissal, with the exception of the Assistant Director.  
He/she shall have the power to commit expenditures within the working budget.  He/she shall 
be encouraged to use the system of informal as well as formal bids for all expenditures.  The 
Library Director shall operate within the job description. 
 

A. Duty 
 

The Director’s chief responsibilities include: 
 

 Carrying out the policies of the LLD Board of Trustees 

 Preparing for and attending all Board meetings  

 Ensuring efficient, friendly, public service to Library users 

 Authorizing all bills and expenditures, while working within Board approved financial 
limits  

 Preparing monthly and annual financial statements 

 Selection and purchase of Library materials 

 Maintenance of the building, campus, and properties 

 Hiring, dismissal, and evaluation of all personnel 

 Operating within his/her job description 
  

B. Appointment/Termination 
 

The LLD Board of Trustees appoints a qualified librarian as Administrator/Director and 

69 



 

 

annually reviews the performance of the Director. The Director is the only employee that 
exclusively reports to the Board. The Board shall comply with all State and federal 
hiring/employment laws.  The Board may choose to hire from within the organization or opt 
to recruit using standard hiring practices such as placing ads in professional journals or 
online. The Board shall have an official job description for the LLD Director position. 
Should the Board choose to terminate a Director, the Board shall consult their legal counsel 
prior to termination.  Upon termination, the Board shall conduct an exit interview if 
possible. 
  

 
C. Grievance  

 
Should the Director have a complaint involving sexual harassment, the Director and Board 
shall reference LLD Policy 901: Sexual Harassment. 
Should the Director wish to air any other grievance regarding his/her employment, the 
following procedures shall be followed: 
 

 The Director shall discuss the grievance with the Board President as soon as 
possible. 

 If the grievance specifically involves the Board President, the Director may 
contact the Vice President to discuss the grievance. In absence of the Vice 
President, the Director may contact the Chair of the Personnel and Policy 
Committee. 

 All parties to the grievance statement shall treat the information as a personnel 
matter, observing confidentiality principles and discretion where necessary.  

 If, after discussing the grievance, the Director wishes to apprise the whole Board 
of the grievance, the President (authority) shall arrange for the opportunity to air 
the employment grievance to the Board via Executive Session, citing 5ILCS 
120/2(c)(1). 

 Upon hearing the grievance in closed session, the Board may choose to take 
action in open session. 

 In the event the Director feels his/her grievance was not addressed 
appropriately, the Director may advance the complaint to state authorities such 
as the Illinois Department of Human Rights (IDHR) or the Equal Employment 
Opportunity Commission (EEOC).  

 
 

Article IX 
 Gifts 
 
The LLD Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District may, at its discretion, accept gifts, 
donations, or endowment funds for the Lisle Library District. 
 
 Article X  
 Book Selection and Purchasing Library Materials 

Intellectual Freedom 
 

70 



 

 

The selection of Library materials including books, periodicals, records, films, pictures, 
pamphlets, etc. shall be the primary responsibility of the Library Director.  The LLD Board of 
Trustees does supports and affirms the belief in  American Library Association (ALA) Library Bill 
of Rights, the Freedom to Read Statement, and the American Film and Video Association (AFVA) 
Freedom to View Statement (LLD Policy Manual, appendices A, B, and C). 
 

 
 

Article XI 
 Governing of Meetings 
 
The rules contained in the current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order shall govern the meetings 
in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are when not inconsistent with these 
LLD By-Laws, and any special rules of order the LLD Board may adopt. 

 
 Article XII 
 Teleconferencing/Electronic participation at Board Meetings 
 
For the purpose of conducting Library business under abnormal/unusual circumstances (e.g., 
medical/health problems of a Trustee), participation in Board meetings via communication 
devices may be utilized. 
Communication devices include without limitation, audio and/or video equipment that enable 
Trustees not physically present, in a meeting room to participate in meeting discussions and 
votes and to interact with those present on all motions, discussions, and votes. 
 
As with all meetings, meetings involving communication devices shall be conducted in 
accordance with the provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act.  Communication devices shall 
be counted toward establishing a quorum and may vote on all issues presented. 
A meeting room shall be equipped with communication devices that allow members of the 
public, Trustees physically present, Trustees who wish to participate who are not physically 
present, Library staff, and other meeting participants to interact with those present on all 
motions, discussions, and votes. 
The Secretary of the Library Board will note in the minutes of any meeting that utilizes 
communication devices that the meeting was conducted with one or more Trustees (identified 
by name) not physically present in the meeting room and that such Trustee=s participation in 
the meeting was via a communication device. 
 
LLD Board members may attend a meeting by teleconference or by other electronic means in 
accordance with the provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act. If a quorum is physically 
present, then a majority of the Board may allow a Trustee to participate by electronic means 
only if the Trustee is prevented from physically attending because of (1) personal illness or 
disability; (2) employment purposes or the business of the public body; or (3) a family or other 
emergency. He/she must notify the Board President at least 48 hours before the meeting to 
allow for the accommodation. In cases of emergency, when notification time is limited, all 
efforts will be made to accommodate electronic participation if possible.     
 
The circumstances supporting use of communication devices shall be announced at the start of 

71 



 

 

a meeting and such circumstances shall be noted in the minutes of the meeting. 
The use of communication devices for meeting participation shall be used sparingly and only 
under extraordinary the circumstances cited above. 

 
 
 
 
 

Article XIII 
 
Upon election, Trustees are exempt from payment of fines and fees providing that the privilege 
is not abused. All other Library rules are to be followed.  For example: placing holds on 
materials, renewal of materials, and ILL rules. This list is not meant to be complete, but merely 
examples of rules for Trustees. 
Trustees may also order library materials for personal use at a discount through the Library. The 
discount may vary according to the source used to obtain the material.  Payment for these 
materials shall be due upon delivery. 
 
 

Article XIII 
LLD Board of Trustees Code of Conduct & Ethics Policy* 

 
Upon taking the Oath of Office, Trustees shall comply with Policy 201: LLD Board of Trustees 
Code of Conduct & Ethics.   
 
 XIV 
 Amendments 
 
These LLD By-Laws may be amended by a majority vote at a regular meeting of the LLD Board of 
Trustees of the Lisle Library District, provided written notice of the proposed amendment has 
been given at the preceding regular meeting; or at a special meeting, provided written notice 
has been given ten days prior thereto in writing supplied to the all members of the Board of 
Trustees. at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  
 

Article XV 
 Review of LLD By-Laws 
 
These LLD By-Laws shall be reviewed at least every four years. 
 

Article XVI 
 Severability 
 
If any provision of these LLD By-Laws enacted after their effective date is held invalid, such 
invalidity does not affect other provisions or applications of these LLD By-Laws. 
 

Article XVII 
 

72 



 

 

The Illinois Statutes supersede any and all of the above articles. 
 
 
 
 
* 
The LLD Personnel & Policy Committee is committed to drafting Policy 201: LLD Board of Trustees Code of Conduct 
& Ethics.  The Committee has comprehensively researched and discussed this matter in efforts toward crafting an 
appropriate policy for the LLD (2/22/19).    

 
 

Adopted 7/18/94 
Revised 8/13/97  

Revised 11/13/02 
Revised __/__/18 
Revised __/__/19 

73 



 

 

POLICY 200 
 LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT (LLD) 
  BOARD BY-LAWS 
 
 
 Article I 
 Name 
 
The name of this organization shall be the Lisle Library District (LLD), being an Illinois not-for-
profit institution, approved by Referendum December 11, 1965. The governing body shall be 
named the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees.  
 
 Article II 
 Objectives 
 
The Lisle Library District shall: 
 

1. Serve the Lisle Library District 
2. Provide appropriate library programs, services, and materials to all users 
3. Comply with the Illinois Compiled Statutes and all other state and federal laws 
4. Develop an annual budget, enact appropriate policies, plans, resolutions, and 

ordinances 
5. Provide competent staff of professionally trained librarians 
6. Foster the economic and efficient utilization of public funds 
7. Seek supplementary grants and alternative funding opportunities 
 

 Article III    
 Board Members 
 
The Lisle Library District shall be governed by a seven-person Board of Trustees.  All Trustees 
will have one vote on the Board. 
 

A. Elections 
 

The Board shall be elected at large in a regularly scheduled election by all voters residing in 
the District.  A regular term shall be for four years, and the terms shall be staggered with at 
least three terms expiring every two years.  Any resident of the Lisle Library District is 
eligible to run for the Board upon compliance with State Election Law. 
These elections shall be held biennially in each odd-numbered year on the date specified by 
State Election Law. 
 
B. All newly elected Board members shall receive a Board orientation coordinated and 

conducted by the President and Director.  This orientation may consist of more than one 
session and one of those meetings shall involve a legal briefing with the LLD attorney.   

 
 
 

74 



 

 

C. Vacancies 
  

Trustee vacancies shall be declared when a Trustee; (1) declines, fails, or is unable to serve, 
(2) becomes a nonresident of the District, (3) is convicted of a misdemeanor by failing, 
neglecting, or refusing to discharge any duty imposed upon him or her by the Illinois Public 
Library District Act (75 ILCS 16/), or (4) has failed to pay the Library taxes levied by the 
District.  
Absence without cause from all regular board meetings for a period of one year shall be a 
basis for declaring a vacancy.  
All vacancies shall be filled by appointment by the remaining Trustees, and consistent with 
Illinois election law, until the next regular Library election. 
  

Article IV 
Officers 

 
The Board shall elect a President, a Vice President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer. 
 

A. Elections 
 

The election of Officers shall be held at the regular June meeting of each year (or at the first 
meeting of a newly elected Board).  The terms of office for the prior Officers shall end and 
the terms of their successors shall begin immediately subsequent to this election.  The 
Officers shall be elected to serve for one year. 

 
B. Procedure  

 
The current President shall preside over the opening of the meeting to elect Officers. 
Immediately following the election of President, he/she shall assume Office and preside 
over the remainder of the meeting. The remaining statutory Officer positions are then 
elected. In special cases, when the former President no longer holds his/her seat, the Board 
may elect a chairman/woman pro tem to preside over the opening of the meeting to elect 
Officers.  Upon election of the LLD Board President, he/she shall assume Office and preside 
over the remainder of the meeting where the remaining statutory Officer positions are then 
elected.  
 
Nominations, including self-nominations, must be made by a Trustee who will take Office at 
the meeting to elect Officers.  A nomination will only be valid if the candidate declares 
orally at the meeting, that he/she is willing to take Office if elected. A motion and a second 
are required for a vote.   To be elected, a candidate must receive a majority vote.  
 
In the case there are more than two candidates running for the same position and none 
receive a majority of affirmative votes, the vote will be rerun.  The tie-vote candidates may 
make a statement to the Board regarding their candidacy. The presentation of such a 
statement shall take no longer than five minutes.  A candidate who fails to be elected for a 
position may be nominated for another position. 

 
 

75 



 

 

C.  Primary roles 
 

 President:  
Working closely with the Director, the President prepares Board agendas, presides 
at Board meetings, and serves as discussion leader.  The President appoints 
committee members and is an ex-officio voting member of all committees.  The 
President is signatory to all bank and investment accounts and signs account payable 
checks.  The President and Director have access to the bank safety deposit box. 

 Vice President:  
In the absence of the President, the Vice President presides at Board meetings and 
performs such other duties as necessary.  The Vice President is a signatory to the 
general operating bank account and signs account payable checks.  

 Secretary: 
The Secretary shall sign Board approved meeting minutes, resolutions, ordinances, 
applicable election paperwork and other necessary LLD documents. The Secretary is 
a signatory to the general operating bank account and signs account payable checks. 

 Treasurer:  
The Treasurer oversees the LLD’s annual audit, reviews general financial operations, 
and is bonded/insured. The Treasurer is typically appointed as the Chair of the 
Finance Committee.  The Treasurer is signatory to all bank and investment accounts 
and signs account payable checks. 

 
Article V 

 Meetings 
 

A. Regular and Special 
 

The LLD Board of Trustees shall meet at least five times a year to conduct the business of 
the District. 
 
Regular meetings of the Board shall be held on the second Wednesday of the month at the 
Library unless otherwise authorized by the Board.   
 
Four Trustees shall constitute a quorum.  All meetings shall be conducted in accordance 
with accepted parliamentary procedure standards and applicable Illinois Statutes. 
 
Special meetings may be called at any time by the President, or by any four Trustees.  An 
effort must be made to notify all Trustees at least 3 days in advance of a Special meeting.   
Should four or more Trustees call for a Special Meeting, procedurally, Trustees shall 
individually email the Director with the Special Meeting date, time, and agenda topic/s. 
Upon receipt of at least four like requests, the Director shall alert the President and publicly 
post the agenda in compliance with statutory guidelines. 
 
In the absence of the President, meetings shall be presided over by the Vice President.  
 
 
 

76 



 

 

B. Agenda 
 

The Board President, in cooperation with the Director, shall prepare Board agendas.  Should 
a Trustee wish to add an item to the agenda before the statutory deadline, the Trustee shall 
contact the President to discuss the prospect.  If the item is determined appropriate for 
Board business, the President shall then contact the Director to discuss modifying the 
agenda.   
 
If after a Trustee discusses an agenda item with the President, and fails to have that item 
added to the agenda, a majority of a quorum is required to add an item to the agenda.  
Should a majority of a quorum contact the Director with a request to add an item to the 
agenda, the Director shall include that item on the agenda pursuant to statutory deadlines.  
Procedurally, Trustees shall individually email the Director with an agenda item request. 
Upon receipt of corresponding request items, the Director shall alert the President to the 
change in agenda. 
 
All meetings shall comply with the Illinois Open Meetings Act. 

 
 

Article VI 
 Committees 
 
The Board President shall appoint/confirm the following standing committees each fiscal year: 
Physical Plant Committee, Personnel &Policy Committee, and Finance Committee. The 
President shall announce the name of the Chair and fellow committee members aloud.   
 
LLD policy guides all Committee business.  The LLD Director shall develop operational 
procedures in accordance with LLD policy. The Board President may create other committees as 
necessary and reassign, add, or remove members as needed. 
 
The President shall be an ex-officio voting member of all committees.  The Library Director and 
Assistant Director shall be ex-officio non-voting members of all committees.  There shall be no 
limit on the number of members on each committee. 
 
Each committee shall take its recommendations to the LLD Board of Trustees for action as 
appropriate. 
 
The Committee Chair, in cooperation with the Director, shall prepare meeting agendas.  Should 
a member wish to add an item to the agenda before the statutory deadline, the member shall 
contact the Chair to discuss the prospect.  If the item is determined appropriate for Committee 
business, the Chair shall then contact the Director to discuss modifying the agenda.   
If after a member discusses an agenda item with the Chair, and fails to have that item added to 
the agenda, a majority of a quorum is required to add an item to the agenda.  
 
Should a majority of a quorum contact the Director with a request to add an item to the 
agenda, the Director shall include that item on the agenda pursuant to statutory deadlines.  
Procedurally, members shall individually email the Director with an agenda item request. Upon 

77 



 

 

receipt of corresponding request items, the Director shall alert the Chair to the change in 
agenda. 
 
All meetings shall comply with the Illinois Open Meetings Act. 
 
 Article VII 
 Administrative Records 
 
All records and accounts of the Lisle Library District shall be kept in the Business Office of the 
Library and in the custody of the Library Director.  All such records and accounts, with the 
exception of personnel records, shall be open to the LLD Board of Trustees. No Business Office 
records shall be removed from the Library except those that require safety deposit box storage 
or for other required LLD business.  
 
Access to public records will be made available to citizens who submit a Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) request. 

 
Article VIII 

 Library Director  
 
 
The Director shall be the Chief Administrative Officer and have the general charge of the LLD in 
consultation with the Board of Trustees.   
 

A. Duty 
 

The Director’s chief responsibilities include: 
 

 Carrying out the policies of the LLD Board of Trustees 

 Preparing for and attending all Board meetings  

 Ensuring efficient, friendly, public service to Library users 

 Authorizing all bills and expenditures, while working within Board approved financial 
limits  

 Preparing monthly and annual financial statements 

 Selection and purchase of Library materials 

 Maintenance of the building, campus, and properties 

 Hiring, dismissal, and evaluation of all personnel 

 Operating within his/her job description 
  

B. Appointment/Termination 
 

The LLD Board of Trustees appoints a qualified librarian as Administrator/Director and 
annually reviews the performance of the Director. The Director is the only employee that 
exclusively reports to the Board. The Board shall comply with all State and federal 
hiring/employment laws.  The Board may choose to hire from within the organization or opt 
to recruit using standard hiring practices such as placing ads in professional journals or 

78 



 

 

online. The Board shall have an official job description for the LLD Director position. 
Should the Board choose to terminate a Director, the Board shall consult their legal counsel 
prior to termination.  Upon termination, the Board shall conduct an exit interview if 
possible. 

 
C. Grievance  

 
Should the Director have a complaint involving sexual harassment, the Director and Board 
shall reference LLD Policy 901: Sexual Harassment. 
Should the Director wish to air any other grievance regarding his/her employment, the 
following procedures shall be followed: 
 

 The Director shall discuss the grievance with the Board President as soon as 
possible. 

 If the grievance specifically involves the Board President, the Director may 
contact the Vice President to discuss the grievance. In absence of the Vice 
President, the Director may contact the Chair of the Personnel and Policy 
Committee. 

 All parties to the grievance statement shall treat the information as a personnel 
matter, observing confidentiality principles and discretion where necessary.  

 If, after discussing the grievance, the Director wishes to apprise the whole Board 
of the grievance, the President (authority) shall arrange for the opportunity to air 
the employment grievance to the Board via Executive Session, citing 5ILCS 
120/2(c)(1). 

 Upon hearing the grievance in closed session, the Board may choose to take 
action in open session. 

 In the event the Director feels his/her grievance was not addressed 
appropriately, the Director may advance the complaint to state authorities such 
as the Illinois Department of Human Rights (IDHR) or the Equal Employment 
Opportunity Commission (EEOC).  

 
Article IX 

 Gifts 
 
The LLD Board of Trustees may, at its discretion, accept gifts, donations, or endowment funds 
for the Lisle Library District. 
 
 Article X  
 Intellectual Freedom 
 
The LLD Board of Trustees supports and affirms the American Library Association (ALA) Library 
Bill of Rights, the Freedom to Read Statement, and the American Film and Video Association 
(AFVA) Freedom to View Statement (LLD Policy Manual, appendices A, B, and C). 
 
 
 
 

79 



 

 

Article XI 
 Governing of Meetings 
 
The rules contained in the current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order shall govern the meetings 
when not inconsistent with LLD Board By-Laws, and any special rules of order the LLD Board 
may adopt. 

 
 Article XII 
 Teleconferencing/Electronic participation at Board Meetings 
 
LLD Board members may attend a meeting by teleconference or by other electronic means in 
accordance with the provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act. If a quorum is physically 
present, then a majority of the Board may allow a Trustee to participate by electronic means 
only if the Trustee is prevented from physically attending because of (1) personal illness or 
disability; (2) employment purposes or the business of the public body; or (3) a family or other 
emergency. He/she must notify the Board President at least 48 hours before the meeting to 
allow for the accommodation. In cases of emergency, when notification time is limited, all 
efforts will be made to accommodate electronic participation if possible.     
 
The circumstances supporting use of communication devices shall be announced at the start of 
a meeting and such circumstances shall be noted in the minutes of the meeting. 
The use of communication devices for meeting participation shall be used sparingly and only 
under the circumstances cited above. 
 

Article XIII 
LLD Board of Trustees Code of Conduct & Ethics Policy* 

 
Upon taking the Oath of Office, Trustees shall comply with Policy 201: LLD Board of Trustees 
Code of Conduct & Ethics.   
 XIV 
 Amendments 
 
These LLD By-Laws may be amended by a majority vote at a regular meeting of the LLD Board of 
Trustees provided written notice of the proposed amendment has been supplied to all 
members of the Board at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  
 

Article XV 
 Review of LLD By-Laws 
 
These LLD Board By-Laws shall be reviewed at least every four years. 
 

Article XVI 
 Severability 
 
If any provision of these LLD Board By-Laws enacted after their effective date is held invalid, 
such invalidity does not affect other provisions or applications of these LLD Boad By-Laws. 
 

80 



 

 

Article XVII 
 
The Illinois Statutes supersede any and all of the above articles. 
 
 
 
 
 
*The LLD Personnel & Policy Committee is committed to drafting Policy 201: LLD Board of Trustees Code of Conduct 
& Ethics.  The Committee has comprehensively researched and discussed this matter in efforts toward crafting an 
appropriate policy for the LLD (2/22/19).    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted 7/18/94 
Revised 8/13/97  

Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 3/13/19 

81 



 

 

POLICY 705 
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES, COMMODITIES, AND CAPITAL GOODS 

CONSTRUCTION, CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, AND CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
 
1. FORMAL BIDS REQUIRED 

 

All purchases and commitments for construction, capital improvements, and contractual 
services, commodities, and capital goods shall be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder, 
considering conformity with specifications, terms of delivery, quality, and serviceability 

requirements. except that fFormal bidding is not required in the following four cases unless 
it is otherwise required by Section 75 ILCS 16/40-45 (b). 

a. Where the amount involved is under $20,000.00 $25,000 
b. Where the goods or services to be procured are economically procurable 
 from only one source, such as contracts for public utility services, books, and 
 specially designed business and research equipment and related supplies 
c. Where the services required are for professional, technical, or artistic skills 
d. Where contracts for the maintenance or servicing of, or provision of repair 

parts for, equipment which are made with the manufacturer or authorized 
service agent of that equipment where the provision of parts, maintenance, 
or servicing can best be performed by the manufacturer or authorized 
service agents 

e. Purchases and contracts for the use, purchase, delivery, movement, or 
installation of data processing equipment, software, or services and 
telecommunications and interconnect equipment, software, and services 

f. Contracts for goods or services procured from another governmental agency 
dg.. In emergencies: 

An emergency shall be deemed to exist when immediate repairs to or 
replacement of equipment owned by the Library is necessary in order to 
permit the Library to properly function and its regular services to be 
performed, or when there has been a local disaster or catastrophe. 

 
Solicitation for bids shall be in conformance with accepted business practices and the 
The method of for the solicitation of bids and procedures are shall be as follows: 

a.h. The Board shall request a “call for bids” in an open meeting. 
b.i. A call for bids shall be prepared.  The Board may call upon expert advice to 

assist with preparing bidding documents. Notice of the availability of such 
“call  for  bids” to all interested persons shall be published in at least 
four (4)  newspapers, at least one of which will be local, at least two (2) 
times.   Qualified suppliers should be selected with consideration being given 
to  such  things as prior experiences, accessibility, and general 
reputation.  The Board  may, in its discretion, select additional 
newspapers or other publications in  which to place such advertisements as it 
shall from time to time deem  necessary and desirable. 

82 



 

 

c.j The “call for bids” shall describe in detail the required qualifications for 
 bidders, specifications of the goods or services, terms of delivery, draft  of 
 the contract (if applicable), need for performance bond (if applicable), 
 whether samples are required, the form in which to submit the bid, any 
 other conditions, and the time and place for opening bids. 
 
d.k. Notice of the availability of such call for bids to all interested persons shall 

be published in at least four (4) one local newspapers, and on the LLD 
website. at least one of which will be local, at least two (2) times.  Qualified 
suppliers should be selected with consideration being given to such things as 
prior experiences, accessibility, and general reputation.  The Board may, in 
its discretion, select additional newspapers or other publications in which 
to place such advertisements. as it shall from time to time deem  necessary 
and desirable. In accordance with 75 ILCS 16/1-30 (b), all notices shall be 
given at least 30 days before the hearing. A copy of the notice shall be posted 
at the LLD.  

 
e.l. The Director shall presents the bids to the LLD Board of Trustees. and the 

Board makes a  decision  and awards the contract. The Board 
shall make the decision and award the contract in an open meeting.  

 

2. FORMAL BIDS NOT REQUIRED 

 

All purchases and commitments for contractual services, consultants, commodities, and 
capital goods All purchases and commitments for construction, capital improvements, and 
contractual services not requiring bids under this policy, solely because the amount 
included is under $20,000.00 shall be made on the basis of price, quality, and dependability 
and using at least three (3) informal competitive quotations from the most qualified 
suppliers,. all to the extent practicable in the circumstances, except that  
tThree (3) quotations are not required in the following five cases: where the amount is 
under $2,000.00. 

a. Where the amount involved is under $1,000.00  
b. Where the goods or services to be procured are economically procurable 

from only once source, such as contracts for public utility services, books, 
and specially designed business and research equipment and related supplies 

c. Where the services required are for professional, technical, or artistic skills 
d. Where the services or goods are procured as part of an intergovernmental 

group purchase 
e. In emergencies: 
An emergency shall be deemed to exist when immediate repairs to or replacement 
of equipment owned by the Library is necessary in order to permit the Library to 
function and its regular services to be performed, or when there has been a local 
disaster or catastrophe. 

83 



 

 

 
 

 Adopted 8/13/90 
 Revised 8/8/01 

 Revised 11/13/02 
 Revised 9/21/05 

Revised __/__/19 
 

 
 

84 



 

 

POLICY 705 
CONSTRUCTION, CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, AND CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 

 
 
A. Formal bids required 

 

All purchases and commitments for construction, capital improvements, and contractual 
services, shall be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder, considering conformity with 
specifications, terms of delivery, quality, and serviceability requirements.  
Formal bidding is not required in the following cases unless it is otherwise required by 
Section 75 ILCS 16/40-45 (b): 
 

1. Where the amount involved is under $25,000 
2. Where the goods or services to be procured are economically procurable 
 from only one source, such as contracts for public utility services, books, and 
 specially designed business and research equipment and related supplies 
3. Where the services required are for professional, technical, or artistic skills 
4. Where contracts for the maintenance or servicing of, or provision of repair 

parts for, equipment which are made with the manufacturer or authorized 
service agent of that equipment where the provision of parts, maintenance, 
or servicing can best be performed by the manufacturer or authorized 
service agents 

5. Purchases and contracts for the use, purchase, delivery, movement, or 
installation of data processing equipment, software, or services and 
telecommunications and interconnect equipment, software, and services 

6. Contracts for goods or services procured from another governmental agency 
7. In emergencies when immediate repairs or replacement of equipment 

owned by the Library is necessary in order to permit the Library to properly 
function, or when there has been a local disaster or catastrophe 

 
 The method for the solicitation of bids and procedures is as follows: 

8. The Board shall request a “call for bids” in an open meeting. 
9. A call for bids shall be prepared.  The Board may call upon expert advice to 

assist with preparing bidding documents.  
10. The call for bids shall describe in detail the required qualifications for 
 bidders, specifications of the goods or services, terms of delivery, draft  of 
 the contract (if applicable), need for performance bond (if applicable), 
 whether samples are required, the form in which to submit the bid, any 
 other conditions, and the time and place for opening bids. 
11. Notice of the availability of such call for bids shall be published in at least one 

local newspaper and on the LLD website. The Board may select additional 
newspapers or other publications in which to place such advertisements. In 
accordance with 75 ILCS 16/1-30 (b), all notices shall be given at least 30 days 

85 



 

 

before the hearing. A copy of the notice shall be posted at the LLD.  
12. The Director shall present the bids to the LLD Board of Trustees. The Board 

shall make the decision and award the contract in an open meeting.  
 

B. Formal bids not required 

 

All purchases and commitments for construction, capital improvements, and contractual 
services not requiring bids under this policy, shall be made on the basis of price, quality, and 
dependability and using at least three informal competitive quotations from qualified 
suppliers. Three quotations are not required where the amount is under $2,000.00. 

 
 

 Adopted 8/13/90 
 Revised 8/8/01 

 Revised 11/13/02 
 Revised 9/21/05 

Revised 3/13/19 
 

 
 

86 



 
 

LLD Trustee Reimbursement Form (one per official business event) 

As required by the Local Government Travel Expense Control Act (50 ILCS 150) [January 1, 2017] 
 

Per LLD Policies: 805/Conference Attendance, 810/Reimbursed Travel Expenses & 815/Personal Vehicle Use for Library Business 
Accounts: 10-45-5787-70 Conferences-Trustee | 10-45-5788-70 Meetings-Trustee | 10-45-5789-70 Training-Trustee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name of reimbursement requestor: __________________________________|__________________________________ 
PRINT      SIGN 

 

Title/Office held: __________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date of request: _____/_____/_____ 
 
Name/Title of official business event: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Location of official business event – city/state/arena, agency, etc…__________________________________________________ 
 

Date/s of official business event:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Please indicate on a separate sheet of paper, the nature of official business in which the above estimated expenses 
are to be expended and attach to this form. 
 
Please attach a printout from an online direction tool (Google Maps, Mapquest, etc) marking your starting point 
address and destination address, indicating total miles if requesting mileage reimbursement.  
 
*To receive reimbursement, please submit corresponding receipts for all business expenses to LLD Administration 
Office.  Trustee reimbursements are subject to the Illinois Complied Statues and Lisle Library District (LLD) Policies. 

PAID IN ADVANCE BY LLD Cost $ 

* Attach corresponding 
receipts upon event 

conclusion 

Registration/admission fee   

   

TRUSTEE REIMBURSEMENT Estimated $ Actual $ 

Travel fare: Airplane/taxi/train etc.   

Personal vehicle mileage (miles x .54) [2018] 
TOTAL MILES: ______ w/documentation, see below 

  

Tolls   

Parking fees   

Meals   

Lodging   

Other (Please explain)  
 

TOTAL TRUSTEE REIMBURSEMENT $ $ 

TOTAL EXPENSES FOR EVENT:  
Reimbursement + Registration 

$ $ 

87 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting 

June 8, 2018 - 2:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Richard Flint - Trustee | Chair 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Absent: 

Jay Fisher - President 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the January 17, 2018 Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting 

There was an amendment to the January 17, 2018 Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting minutes: 

  Item 6: “Trustee Swistak suggested a grammatical changes.” 

  Item 7: “There were language modifications in section C.” 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve the minutes of the January 17, 2018 

Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting as amended. Trustee Swistak seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

4. LLD Policy 850: VIII/E & X/D, hours of work & holidays, discussion and revision/draft 

Director Weinstein explained the proposed changes, regarding Sundays, made to Policy 850 that 

were due to the passing of the FY2018-19 working budget. Trustee Flint reminded the Committee 

that final action could not be taken. He also confirmed with Director Weinstein that she would 

ask for the revised Policy 850 VIII/E & X/D be added to the agenda for the June 13th Board 

meeting. 

 

5. LLD Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct, discussion and revision/draft 

Director Weinstein informed the Committee that Policy 610 had not been updated since 2012. 

Major adjustments were made to number 13 and 15 regarding service animals and petitioning. 

Committee members discussed each number individually and gave suggestions for revision. 

Director Weinstein asked the Committee if it was comfortable with the amendments to Policy 

610 and, if so, would be including it in the agenda for the June 13th Board meeting. The 

Committee agreed that it was comfortable with the amendments made to Policy 610. 

 

6. LLD Policy 342: Social Media, discussion and revision/draft 

Director Weinstein reminded the Committee that Policy 342 was discussed briefly at the last 

Personnel & Policy Committee meeting back in January. Comments/suggestions from that 

88 



 

2 
 

meeting and additional language made by the Director and Assistant Director had been added. 

Committee members discussed each section of the policy and gave suggestions for revision. 

 

Trustee Flint commented that he would like to adjourn the meeting by 4:00 pm. He 

recommended that the Committee discuss what it would like to have in the By-Laws and Trustee 

Code of Conduct without going through each line by line. 

 

7. Trustee Code of Conduct Policy discussion 

Trustee Flint mentioned that Trustee Swistak had expressed why the Board needs a Code of 

Conduct and what needs to be in a Code of Conduct. The Committee was presented with a few 

different Code of Conduct models from various organizations. Trustee Flint asked if the 

Committee had read through these models and, if so, could it fashion a code of conduct from 

scratch. He also stated that he would like to call another meeting of the Committee around Labor 

Day. Committee members gave their thoughts on the models that were presented. Trustee Flint 

suggested Committee members go through the models and for the next meeting have language 

that each member likes best. Director Weinstein also suggested that she could create a basic 

template for the Committee using the Trustee Facts File standards and then adding to it with 

ideas from Committee members at the next meeting. The Committee agreed to Director 

Weinstein’s suggestion. Trustee Flint charged Trustee Swistak to work with the Director to put 

together a draft. 

 

8. LLD Policy 200: LLD By-Laws discussion and revision/draft 

Trustee Flint noted that the By-Laws are really out of date. Director Weinstein gave an overview 

about changes, additions, and deletions within the By-Laws. 

 

Trustee Flint proposed for the next meeting the Committee go over Policy 200, the Trustee code 

of conduct policy, and get started on a Trustee orientation policy. Director Weinstein asked if the 

orientation should be a policy or a procedure. Trustee Flint stated that it should be a policy. 

 

Committee members discussed article IV regarding election of officers. Discussion followed on 

trustee election statutes, swearing in of elected trustees and meeting dates. Director Weinstein 

asked the Committee their thoughts on article XIII. Vice President Hummel commented that 

Trustees should not be exempt from paying fines and fees. He also commented Trustees should 

not be able to order materials for personal use through the Library discount. Trustee Flint 

disagreed. 

 

Trustee Flint asked for a motion to adjourn. 

 

9. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 3:51 p.m. 

 

 

 

89 



 

3 
 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Personnel & Policy Committee on February 22, 2019. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Richard Flint, Committee Chair 

90 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

October 22, 2018 - 11:00 a.m. 

  
1. Roll call   

Present: 

Longry Wang - Treasurer | Chair 

Jay Fisher - President 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

 

Also Present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Ken Herdeman - Ehlers Investment Partners 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the June 27, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting 

MOTION: President Fisher moved to approve minutes of the June 27, 2018 Finance Committee 

meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Review draft LLD Investment Strategy 

 

Treasurer Wang introduced Ken Herdeman from Ehlers Investment Partners.  Mr. Herdeman 

provided an overview of the suggested edits for the LLD Investment Strategy. The Committee 

discussed the revised strategy and provided feedback for inclusion. A revised draft will be created 

for Board approval.  

 

5. Review draft Policy 710: Fund Balances 

 

Committee members reviewed the draft, suggested edits, and recommended footnotes for clarity. 

Mr. Herdeman supplemented the discussion with additional recommendations.  

 

6. Review draft Policy 720: Investments 

 

Committee members reviewed the draft and suggested edits. Director Weinstein recommended 

adding a sentence regarding item 2c, Delegation of Authority.  

Trustee Sullivan suggested forwarding the drafts to the Board for approval in November.  The 

Committee agreed.   

 

7. Adjourn 

MOTION: President Fisher moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded.  

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 12:12 p.m. 

91 



 

2 
 

 

Recorded by 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Finance Committee on February 25, 2019. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Longry Wang, Committee Chair 

92 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PHYSICAL PLANT COMMITTEE MEETING 

January 16, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 

   
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President | Chair 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

Jay Fisher - President/Ex-officio 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

Vice President Hummel took a moment to make mention of the passing of former Trustee and 

founding member of the Library, Barbara Roake.  He offered condolences to her family and friends. 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the August 20, 2018 Physical Plant Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to approve minutes of the August 20, 2018 Physical Plant 

Committee meeting. Secretary Bartelli seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Fisher - Abstain, 

Trustee Hummel - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Elevator project update 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan provided an update of the elevator project. Colley Elevator and 

Johnson Controls projected finishing work by Friday or Monday. Testing would then be scheduled 

and the Village would conduct inspections thereafter. Director Weinstein mentioned that the 

project should be completed by the end of the month. 

 

5. Strategic Plan initiatives 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the Facility and Technology focus areas from the 

Strategic Plan. 

 

a. HVAC project discussion 

 

Director Weinstein and Assistant Director McQuillan discussed the age of the various 

components of the HVAC system. They also mentioned projects including duct work on an 

air handler, reconfiguration of ductwork within the Administration area and possible 

replacement of smoke detectors for the air handlers. 

 

93 



 

2 
 

Discussion: Committee members asked questions about the duct work configuration, an 

HVAC issue in YS from the summer, and long term plans for the HVAC system including 

the two companies that maintain the various equipment. 

 

b. Storm water report and presentation 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan presented a summary of the storm water report by Visu-Sewer. 

Committee members were shown two short video clips showing storm water pipes located  

on the campus. 

 

Discussion: Committee members discussed CIPP lining, water flow restrictors, 

recommendations from the report for priority repairs, and getting a possible second 

opinion from another company. Director Weinstein also mentioned that Policy 705 

should be reviewed and updated before any major construction work was done on 

property. 

 

c. Keyless entry discussion 

 

Director Weinstein explained that the Library has some keyless entry equipment from a 

previous project that never moved forward. She mentioned that it might be possible to 

utilize existing equipment or parts.  Director Weinstein provided an overview of keyless 

entry system benefits. 

 

Discussion: Committee members asked where in the building keyless entry would be 

used and how much it would cost to install/implement.  Director Weinstein mentioned 

that she’s only briefly discussed such a project with a couple of vendors, but would like 

to move forward with contacting vendors for quotes.  

 

d. Universal Design restroom project discussion 

 

Director Weinstein stated that she would like to investigate how much it would cost to 

modify the two restroom sink counters near the entrance, making them more 

accessible/inclusive for wheelchair users and children. The aim is to adjust the sink height, 

move the faucets forward, and angle a mirror for the user. Assistant Director McQuillan had 

the LLD’s current plumber look at the two restrooms and also said she was planning to visit 

the ADA modified restrooms at the Park District. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Swistak stated that the restrooms at the Park District’s main 

recreation center were not modified, only the restrooms in the pre-school area were 

adapted. Vice President Hummel suggested looking at the restrooms in the SEASPAR 

area. 

 

Committee members decided to meet again on March 6th at 7 p.m. to allow staff a month to 

gather information on projects.  Vice President Hummel suggested the next meeting also 

focus on looking for a vendor to perform a building/campus life-expectancy assessment. 

 

94 



 

3 
 

6. Adjourn 

MOTION: Secretary Bartelli moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Swistak seconded.  

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:09 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Physical Plant Committee on March 6, 2019 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Thomas Hummel, Committee Chair 

95 



Board of Trustees
Jay Fisher President
Thomas Hummel Vice President
Longry Wang Treasurer
Marjorie Bartelli Secretary
Richard Flint Trustee
Liz Sullivan Trustee
Emily Swistak Trustee

LLD Team of Directors
Tatiana Weinstein Director

Beth McQuillan Assistant Director

Paul Hurt Circulation Services Director

Will Savage Youth Services Director

Elizabeth Hopkins Adult Services Director

Laura Murff Technical Services Director

Leadership

annual report
      FY 2017 - 2018for

ENRICH • EDUCATE • EMPOWERENRICH • EDUCATE • EMPOWER

96 



02

FY17 -18  financial Highlights

Sample property tax bill for a home 
owner in the Library District, in the 
Village of Lisle, School District 202.
 
The Library portion of the total tax 
bill is 4.5%.

The primary source of Library funding 
comes from property taxes:

The Lisle Library District (LLD) is a public library serving residents in 
the District. The LLD is responsible for all Library operations, materials, 
services, staff and for the maintenance of the facility. The LLD fiscal year 
runs July 1st - June 30th. Additional financial information, including the 
annual audit, is available on the Library’s website lislelibrary.org.

• The LLD received property (including 
deferred property tax revenue), 
TIF and replacement taxes of 
$4,407,543 on an assessed valuation of 
$1,207,428,945.

• The LLD has no debt and a relatively 
small amount of liabilities. 
Total liabilities = $155,684.

• The LLD has a conservative investment 
policy and the majority of investments 
are 1-5 years in length.  Investment 
income increased by 54.32% in 
fiscal year 2018 due to stabilizing 
investments, increased rate of returns 
and longer maturities.

• LLD fund balances at the end of the 
fiscal year:

• The fiscal year ended with actual 
budget expenditures $213,690 under 
the working budget (Corporate 
Fund). This is largely due to paying 
close attention to costs, as well as 
renegotiating contracts and minimal 
and legal contingency funds.

• General/Corporate - $4,441,159
• Special Reserve - $2,959,240
• Building/Maintenance, retirement 

and Social Security - $979,462

96%

97 



03

FY17 -18  books and materials
Library Card Use

479,017 checkouts
35,367 holds placed
4,765 interlibrary loans received
1,725 interlibrary loans supplied
39,025 digital downloads
31,694 internet/computer logins
32,897 database logins

New services and technology
Book Club in a Bag  These circulating kits contain 10 copies of a 
discussion title and reading guide with questions and book club 
tips. Special loan periods and extra materials are designed to make 
facilitating a book club much easier for literary leaders.
1000 Books Before Kindergarten  The goal of this program is simple: 
read 1,000 books with your child before they reach kindergarten! Any 
books - Library books, books from home, school books - are acceptable. 
The goal of the program is to promote reading to infants and toddlers.
Family Craft Programs  These fun, interactive crafts are specifically 
designed for groups rather than individuals, and give adults with 
children a chance to participate in a craft together.
Literacy Launchpads  These are convenient mobile devices pre-loaded 
with programs to help improve English skills. They are now located in a 
special collection near the Literacy Room.
Global Voices  This new Youth Services section contains books written 
in languages from all over the world. These books are to help people 
share stories with a new generation in any language they wish!

98 



04

The LLD completed a comprehensive Community Engagement Project 
in November 2017. The LLD hired a consultant to facilitate focus groups, 
community forums and a District-wide community survey concentrating 
on service, collection, and facility needs.
In January 2018, the LLD Board President appointed the LLD Strategic 
Planning Committee (SPC). The SPC included all LLD Board members 
and key staff. The SPC focused on the results of the Community 
Engagement Project, Director-prepared reports on library trends, and 
statistical research.

The Lisle Library District (LLD) is governed by a seven member elected 
Board of Trustees. The Board is elected in a regularly scheduled election 
by voters residing in the District. The Board is comprised of a President, 
a Vice President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer. There are three standing 
committees: Physical Plant, Personnel & Policy, and Finance. Regularly 
scheduled meetings are held on the second Wednesday of each month.

Tatiana Weinstein is the LLD Director and acts for the benefit of the 
residents of the District by directing services and programs in accordance 
with the Library’s mission, vision, values, goals, and objectives, and is 
accountable to the Board of Trustees. Tatiana assists the Board in the 
formulation, design, and implementation of policy and long range planning. 
She is also responsible for managing day to day operations of the facilities, 
financial management, personnel matters, and all public programs.

FY17-18  leadership

FY17 -18  community engagement 
and strategic planning

(Trustees, left to right: Hummel, Fisher, Bartelli, Wang, Swistak, Flint, Sullivan) (Director: Tatiana Weinstein)

99 



05

Gallery 777 
6 - Art exhibits 
170 - Patrons attending 
opening receptions

Literacy at the Library
29 – LLD-sponsored English 
Language Development (ELD) 
classes
1149 – Patron Count for Literacy 
Room Use and Tutoring

Adult Home Delivery Patrons
(Residents who cannot physically visit the Library)

55 - Average number of 
patrons in program
1006 - Number of bags of 
materials delivered
65 - Volunteer hours devoted 
to delivery

Patrons
176,565 - Visitors
77,842 - Questions answered

Materials
25,012 - Physical materials added/
cataloged to the collection
11,547 - Digital materials added/
cataloged to the collection

winter read
425 - Adult participants
53 - Teen participants
265 - Youth participants

Programs
Summer
Read
2018

820 - Kids registered
114 - Teens registered
464 - Adults registered
2,187 - Adult titles read
547 - Teen titles read

harry potter day
LLD’s first all-ages celebration of everyone’s 
favorite literary wizarding world.

400 - Attendees
154 - Scavenger Hunt participants
10 - Harry Potter-themed activities

FY17 -18 by the numbers

100 



06

9th Annual I Love My Lisle 
Library Card Program (Sept)

35 - Business & nonprofit discount 
providers
184 - Patrons registered for cards
227 - Patrons renewed their cards

Youth Services
8,120 - Program badges earned
190 - Spring Read participants
150 - Halloween Storytime attendees
581 - Total number of programs
10,950 - Total number of program 
attendees

Adult Services
69 - Book and Film Discussions lead by 
Librarians
64 - Teen programs; includes Teen 
Advisory Board (TAB) meetings
16 - Craft programs
42 - Computer and Technology 
programs
4,070 - Document scanner sessions

FY17 -18 by the numbers  (continued)

101 



07

a year in photos

102 


